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Legislative File No: 2012-0014

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: January 23, 2012

SUBJECT: 2011 Outstanding Employee

REQUEST:
Mayor Barnett requests that Jason Dale be recognized for being named a 2011 Outstanding
Employee.

BACKGROUND:
[Click here and type Background Information]

RECOMMENDATION:
[Click here and type Recommendation]
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Whereas,

City of Rochester Hills
Office of the Mayor

®Proclamation
In Recognition of

Jason Dale
2011 Outstanding Employee

Jason Dale began working for the City of Rochester Hills in 2001 as a Media Production
Technician, He is an outstanding employee and representative of the city; and

Jason wears many Rats in the performance of his job duties, and hie afways has a great
attitude. In 2010, fie was called upon to takg on additional duties in the Mayor's Office. He
does a fantastic job of providing excellent customer service, fie's afways helpful and goes out
of his way to assist residents and his fellow employees; and

Jason provides tours of city hall to kundreds of school children. Jason provides informative,
interesting tours and Ras received numerous complimentary letters from students and teachers,
including students who think fe is the best part of the tour because fie is so funny; and

Jason also takgs time to volunteer for the annual Holiday Family Fun Night. He puts a lot of
time and effort into maKing sure the event is a success for employees and their families; and

Jason’s work is very valuable to every city department. As a result of the fard work and
creativity of the RITV team, the city and employees always look their best.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that I, Bryan X, Barnett, Mayor of Rochester Hills hereby congratulate Jason
Dale for being selected as one of the 2011 Outstanding Employees, and express my thanks for his hard work,
and dedication to the City of Rochester Hills.

In witness whereof, I have fhereunto set my hand
and caused my Seal to be affixed this 12* day of
December 2011 in the City of Rochester Hills,
Michigan.




